

The following proposals, received on DAP between September 16-30, 2013, have been approved.  
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at [www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook](http://www.uwo.ca/univse/handbook).

---

## FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

### FRENCH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the Minor modules be modified as follows.

#### MINOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

##### Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: French 2905A/B, and 2906A/B, 2907A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course **from**: French 3905A/B, 3906A/B, 3907A/B, 3908A/B (or French 3900).

0.5 course from: French 2403A/B - 2408A/B; or French 2605F/G - 2606F/G; or French 2805A/B - 2806A/B.

1.5 additional courses: in French at the 2200 level or above.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.

#### MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

##### Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~in Second Year~~: French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course ~~in Second Year~~ **from**: French 2905A/B, and 2906A/B, 2907A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course ~~in Third Year~~ **from**: French 3905A/B, 3906A/B, 3907A/B, 3908A/B (or French 3900).

1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

#### MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

##### Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course ~~in Second Year~~: French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).

1.0 course ~~in Second Year~~ **from**: French 2905A/B, and 2906A/B, 2907A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course ~~in Third Year~~ **from**: French 3905A/B, 3906A/B, 3907A/B, 3908A/B (or French 3900).

1.0 course in French linguistics from: French 3810A/B-3830A/B.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

#### MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND TRANSLATION

##### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

**Module**

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in ~~Second Year~~: French 2305A/B and 2306A/B (or French 2300).

1.0 course in ~~Second Year~~ **from**: French 2905A/B, **and** 2906A/B, **2907A/B** (or French 2900).

1.0 course in ~~Third Year~~ **from**: **French 3905A/B, 3906A/B, 3907A/B, 3908A/B (or French 3900).**

1.0 course from: French 3300-3399.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

**MINOR IN FRANCOPHONE STUDIES****Admission Requirements**

Completion of the first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

**Module**

4.0 courses:

1.0 course **from**: French 2905A/B, **and** 2906A/B, **2907A/B** (or French 2900).

1.0 course: French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

0.5 course from: French 2403A/B - 2408A/B

1.0 course from: French 3720F/G - 3751F/G.

0.5 additional course in culture or in literature in society at French 2400 or above; or other half-course covering a Francophone world topic, with the permission of the Department.

*Effective **January 1, 2014**, the Department of French Studies will modify the prerequisites for the following courses.*

**French 3306A/B - Special Topics in Translation: Theory and Techniques**

Translation theory and techniques are applied in the translation of a variety of nonfiction texts, mostly from English into French. The course emphasizes the different ways in which the two languages function, in particular the differences in syntactic structures. This course aims at improving written expression in French, by avoiding the most common pitfalls in syntax.

Antirequisite(s): The former French 3202

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ **1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900)**, or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, 2305A/B or 2306A/B.

**French 3307A/B - Special Topics in Translation: Deceptive Cognates and Lexical Pitfalls**

This course studies the semantics and morphology of English and French cognates in a historical perspective, and aims at improving written expression in French, by avoiding common lexical pitfalls in the translation of nonfiction texts from English into French.

Antirequisite(s): The former French 3202.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ **1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900)**, or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, 2305A/B or 2306A/B.

**French 3308A/B - Special Topics in Translation: Machine Translation**

This course is designed for students with a strong knowledge of French language and an interest in translation, linguistics and/or computational linguistics. Topics include brief history of Machine Translation since the 50s, and an overview of Machine Translation systems, translation memories, translator databases, and Internet resources. Critical analyses of translation outputs by various programs and assessments of human vs. machine translations will be conducted.

Antirequisite(s): The former French 3202.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, 2305A/B, or 2306A/B.

### **French 3309A/B - Special Topics in Translation: Literature and Film**

This course is designed for students with a strong knowledge of French language and an interest in translation, literature, and/or film studies. Critical analysis of the use of translation in film (subtitles and dubbing); comparative analysis of “good” and “bad” translations of literary texts.

Antirequisite(s): The former French 3202.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, 2305A/B, or 2306A/B.

### **French 3870A/B - History of the French Language**

An overview of the internal and external evolution of French, from Latin to the present. Historical phonetics, morphology and syntax shed light on lexical developments as well as philological issues arising in French texts of different periods. Social and political factors influencing the status of French today are also considered.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B)~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies. French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former 2800) are strongly recommended.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

### **French 4900A/B - Language (Advanced Level IV, Special Topic)**

Study of specific problems in French language.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 3900~~ 1.0 course from French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B (or French 3900), or French 3300 or (both French 3306A/B and 3307A/B) or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

### **French 4901A/B - Language (Advanced Level IV, Special Topic)**

Study of specific problems in French language.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 3900~~ 1.0 course from French 3905A/B, French 3906A/B, French 3907A/B, French 3908A/B (or French 3900), or French 3300 or (both French 3305A/B and 3306A/B) or permission of the Department of French Studies based on Placement Test.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

*Effective **March 1, 2014**, the Department of French Studies will modify the prerequisites for the following courses.*

### **French 3200 - Business French**

Study of terminology and concepts in business and economics. Readings on current business topics. Study of various authentic business documents.

Antirequisite(s): French 3201E.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies.

3 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

### **French 3201E - Business French Writing**

Develop your ability to read and write in French with this interactive online course. Current socio-economic and business topics in Canada and France are studied using authentic business documents, press articles and Internet resources. No previous business knowledge required. Good understanding of written French recommended.

Antirequisite(s): French 3200.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, or French 2900~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies.

1.0 course. Distance studies (online).

### **French 3300 - Intensive Translation II**

Translation from and into English of selected texts on general and specialized topics.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Both French 2305A/B and 2306A/B, or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B, or French 2300, or French 2900~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

1.0 course, Distance Studies, online.

May NOT be taken concurrently with French 2300, 2305A/B or 2306A/B.

### **French 3900 Language (Advanced Level III)**

Grammar, composition, translation and oral practice. (One hour per week in the language laboratory may be required.)

Antirequisite(s): French 2103.

Prerequisite(s): ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B)~~ 1.0 course from French 2905A/B, French 2906A/B, French 2907A/B (or French 2900), or permission of the Department of French Studies, based on Placement Test.

3 or 4 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

*Effective **January 1, 2014**, the prerequisites for the following courses will be modified as follows.*

### **French 2207A/B - French for Public Administration**

This online course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in their specific field of interest. Focus on current Canadian and international topics in Public Administration. Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.

Prerequisite(s): ~~A minimum of grade 12U French or its equivalent~~ Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010, or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.

Distance Studies, online, 0.5 course.

**Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.**

### **French 2208A/B - French for Healthcare Professionals**

This online course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in their specific field of interest. Focus on current Canadian and international topics in Healthcare. Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.

Prerequisite(s): ~~A minimum of grade 12U French or its equivalent~~ Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010, or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the Placement Test.

Distance Studies, online, 0.5 course.

**Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.**

### **French 2209A/B - French for the Media**

This online course is designed for students with a good basic knowledge of French who wish to improve their French skills in the field of media studies. Focus is on Canadian media outlets and the role of media in society. Format is interactive and website includes self-assessment tools in order to monitor acquisition of new vocabulary and material.

Prerequisite(s): ~~A minimum of grade 12U French or its equivalent~~ Ontario Grade 12 French (Core, Extended, Immersion) or equivalent, or French 1010, or permission of the Department of French Studies based on the

Placement Test.

Distance Studies, online, 0.5 course.

**Note: It is recommended that students with Ontario Grade 12 College French take the Placement Test and contact the Department of French Studies for further course placement advice.**

## FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

### CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL

Effective **September 1, 2014**, Green Process Engineering 3310A/B - Process Dynamics and Control with Green Engineering Applications be withdrawn from course offerings.

Effective **September 1, 2014**, replace GPE 3310A/B from the Green Process Engineering curriculum with CBE 3310A/B.

### GREEN PROCESS ENGINEERING

...

#### Third-Year Program

CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3323A/B, GPE **CBE** 3310A/B, GPE 3315A/B, GPE 3322A/B, GPE 3324A/B, GPE 3325A/B, GPE 3382A/B, GPE 3383A/B, GPE 3385A/B, GPE 3395Y, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

...

#### B. Green Process Engineering and Business Option

...

#### Fourth Year Program

CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3323A/B, GPE **CBE** 3310A/B, GPE 3315A/B, GPE 3322A/B, GPE 3325A/B, GPE 3324A/B, GPE 3382A/B, GPE 3395Y, ECE 2238A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

Applied Project Requirement: Business Administration 4569.

...

#### C. Green Process Engineering with Law Option

...

#### Third-Year Program

GPE **CBE** 3310A/B, GPE 3315A/B, CBE 3318A/B, CBE 3323A/B, GPE 3322A/B, GPE 3324A/B, GPE 3325A/B, GPE 3382A/B, GPE 3383A/B, GPE 3385A/B, GPE 3395Y, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B.

...

Effective **September 1, 2014**, update the GPE 4497 corequisites.

#### Green Process Engineering 4497 – Green Process Design

A design is prepared for a device or a full-scale industrial process. This involves the detailed design of all major components, an estimate of the environmental footprint, and an economic analysis. Problem formulation, innovative solutions and professional decision making are emphasized.

Corequisite(s): Business Administration 2299E, **or registration in Option B in the Green Process Engineering program.**

6 tutorial hours, 1.0 course.

### ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER

Effective **January 1, 2014**, modify the following courses.

#### Software Engineering 3316A/B – Web Technologies

**Technologies, protocols and architectures of the Internet. From HTML, XML, JavaScript and related technologies and to web services technologies such as WSDL, SOAP, UDDI, REST and AJAX. We will also look at semantic web, business implications of these protocols as well as legal, ethical and social issues**

surrounding these technologies.

XML style sheets (XSL) and resource description framework (RD), web services description language (WSDL), simple object access protocol (SOAP), universal description, discovery and integration (UDDI). In each segment, we will also discuss the business implications of each of the protocols and their effect on application design.

Prerequisite(s): SE 2203A/B, SE 2205A/B and SE 2250A/B

Corequisite(s): ECE 4436A/B

3 2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

### Software Engineering 2250A/B – Software Construction

Provides an in depth look at the implementation and test phases of the software construction process using C++ language within a UNIX environment. This is a project based course that starts with several small programming assignments and progresses towards a medium scale project at the end of the term. In the final project, students work on a substantial application that allows them to gain hands-on experience on various aspects of software construction. This project based course provides hands-on experience on various aspects of software construction including practical experience on software construction tool chain, testing and debugging tools as well as change management tools.

Prerequisite(s): Computer Science 1026A/B or ES 1036A/B.

Corequisite(s): Computer Science 1037A/B

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

## MECHANICAL AND MATERIALS

Effective **January 1, 2014**, revise the following courses.

### Mechanical and Materials Engineering 2202A/B - Mechanics of Materials

Stress and strain, Mohr's stress circle, elastic and inelastic material idealizations, behavior of assemblages, shearing force and bending moment, stresses in beams, torsion of shafts behaviour of structures, axial loading of columns and struts, torsion of shafts, bending of beams, buckling of columns and combined loading of components.

Antirequisite(s): CEE 2202A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ES 1022A/B/Y, Applied Mathematics 1413.

3 lecture hours, 3 tutorial hours, 0.5 laboratory hour, 0.5 course.

### Mechanical and Materials Engineering 3360A/B - Finite Element Methods in Mechanical Engineering

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): CEE 3384A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ES 1036A/B or Computer Science 1026A/B or the former Computer Science 026a/b, Applied Mathematics 2413 or Applied Mathematics 2415, MME 2202A/B or CEE 2202A/B, MME 2204A/B, MME 2259A/B or MSE 2202A/B.

3 lecture hours, 2 laboratory, 2 tutorial hours, 0.5 course.

## KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

### HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2014**, History modules be revised at King's University College.

### HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN HISTORY

#### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including 1.0 course from History 1401E, or 1403E, 1601E, or 1801E or 1901E, or any other 1000-1999 level history course, plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

#### Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course from: **Canadian** History 2201E, 2203E, 2205E.

~~2.0~~ **1.0** courses: **United States** History 2301E, 2403E.

**1.0** course: **European History 2403E.**

**1.0** course from: **World or Comparative – Thematic History 2501E, 2800F/G, 2808F/G.**

**Note: 3.0 of the 4.0 core courses above must be taken before year 3. The fourth course must be taken before year 4.**

**1.0 additional course in History at the 2200 level or above.**

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 level.

2.0 courses in History at the 4000 level.

~~2.0 additional courses in History at the 2200 level or above.~~

**To progress in the Honors Specialization module in history, 3.0 of the 4.0 mandatory core courses must be completed with an average of at least 70% with no mark less than 60%.**

~~All three of the mandatory 2200 level history courses are to be taken before the beginning of the fourth year. Of the 9.0 required history courses, 1.0 must be a course in European or British history at the 2200 level or above other than History 2403E; another must be a course in an area of history other than European or North American at the 2200 level or above as taken from a list approved by the Department of History. To progress in the Honors Specialization module in history, 70% is required in 2.0 of the mandatory courses (History 2301E, 2403E and either History 2201E, 2203E or 2205E) and the 3.0 mandatory courses must be completed with an average of at least 70% with no mark less than 60%.~~

Note: Classical Studies 3400E: Greek and Roman History may be counted as a principal course towards a history module.

## MAJOR IN HISTORY

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including **1.0 course from** History 1401E, ~~or 1403E,~~ **1601E,** ~~or 1801E or 1901E,~~ or any other history course at the 1000-1999 level, with a mark of at least 60%.

### Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course from: **Canadian** History 2201E, 2203E, 2205E.

~~2.0~~ **1.0** courses: **United States** History 2301E, 2403E.

**1.0** course: **European History 2403E.**

**1.0** course from: **World or Comparative – Thematic History 2501E, 2800F/G, 2808F/G.**

**Note: 3.0 of the 4.0 core courses above must be taken before year 3. The fourth course must be taken before year 4.**

~~1.0 additional course in History at the 2100 level or above.~~

**1.0 additional course in History at the 2200 level or above. 1.0 course taken at the 2100 level can be counted if the student achieves a grade of 75% or higher.**

2.0 courses in History at the 3000 ~~or 4000~~ level, ~~chosen from courses open to non-honors students.~~

~~Of the 7.0 required history courses, 1.0 course must be in European or British history (other than History 2403E) at the 2200 level or from 3000 level courses open to non-honors students; 1.0 course must be in an area of history other than European or North American at the 2200 level, or from 3000 level courses open to non-honors students, as taken from a list approved by the Department of History.~~

## MINOR IN HISTORY

### Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including **1.0 course from** History 1401E, ~~or 1403E,~~ **1601E,** ~~or 1801E or 1901E,~~ or any other history course at the 1000-1999 level, with a mark of at least 60%.

### Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course from: History 2201E, 2203E or 2205E.

1.0 course from: History 2301E or 2403E.

1.0 course in History at the 2100 level or above.

1.0 course in History at the 3000 level, ~~chosen from courses open to non-honors students.~~

**PSYCHOLOGY**

Effective **September 1, 2014**, the following courses be revised.

**Psychology 2031A/B - Psychology and Law**

This course provides an overview of theory and research in the field of psychology and law. Basic and applied research in cognitive, developmental, clinical, and social psychology is related to legal issues, such as eyewitness memory, face identification, polygraph testing, child witnesses, and jury decision-making.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3313A/B, **3314F/G**.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**Psychology 2301A/B - Introduction to Clinical Psychology**

This course offers a survey of major topics in clinical psychology, including assessment and intervention approaches; experimental psychopathology; ethical, professional and theoretical issues; and emerging trends.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3300A/B, **3301F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in a 1000 level Psychology course.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(Brescia, King's)

**Psychology 3893F/G - Theory in Psychology**

An examination of theoretical approaches and major systems in psychology. In addition to examining the content of a variety of theories in psychology, this course will emphasize the role of theory in general as part of the scientific process.

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3950F/G

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2800E, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2855F/G or 2856F/G) and third **or fourth** year Honors Specialization psychology status or registration in third year psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

(King's)

**Psychology 4692E - Practicum**

Through seminars and participation in supervised placements in selected community settings, students will be introduced to the integration of psychological knowledge with human services practices. Placements involve 3 to 4 hours per week in addition to weekly seminars.

Antirequisite(s): The former Psychology 4692F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2301A/B, 2840F/G, **(or Psychology 2800E, 2820E, 2830A/B, 2855F/G or 2856F/G)** and registration in fourth year Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Psychology at King's University College.

3 field placement hours, 2 seminar hours, 1.0 course.

(King's)

---

**DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES**

*No changes at this time.*